
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 4/18/2013 5:05:27 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: lunch any day next week 

No problem! 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Acting Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 2:58 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: RE: lunch any day next week 

Well I just realized that Gen Hagan is coming here on Monday and 1 should actually be around 
to help him get through security © 

Could you do Tuesday instead? 

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. fmailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 2:30 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
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mailto:LRDD@pge.com


Subject: RE: lunch any day next week 

Ok!! How about Monday? 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Acting Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.Qov 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 2:13 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: lunch any day next week 

Could work for me! 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pae.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 

SB GT&S 0262890 



PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/ 
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